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NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2005-0800

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Leslie, City Clerk
DATE: November 22, 2005

SUBJECT: The Filippis Foundation — Request for Non-Profit Designation

REQUEST:

That the City Council consider for approve the request from The Filippis Foundation to be recognized as a
non-profit organization operating in the community for the purpose of gaining a gaming license.

BACKGROUND:

The Filippis Foundation (formerly known as The Rehabilitation Research Center) was designated by The
Internal Revenue Service as a 501 (c) non-profit organization in 1985 and is now applying for a raffle license
with the intent of raffling off Super Bowl tickets at a January 12, 2005 event to raise funds for The Filippis
Foundation.

RECOMMENDATION:
That the City Council approve the request from The Filippis Foundation to be recognized as a non-profit
organization operating in the community for the purpose of gaining a gaming license.

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA
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